United Nations Nations Unies mmmm'

ECONOMIC CONSEIL . E/AC.2h/sR.2
AND_ o | ECONOMQUE 23 February 1948
SOCIAL_ COUNCIL ET SOCIAL OIRIGINAL ENGLISH

COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON MATTERS RELATING TO CO-ORDINATION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE-SECOND MEETING

Lake Success, New York
Friday, 20 February 1948, at 3.15 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. DAVIDSON ' (Canada)

Present: Australia Mr. TANGE
Brazil Mr. CAMPOS
Canada Mr. POLLOCK
China Mr. CHANG
France Mr. de FOLIN )
Netherlands Mr. de STOPPELAAR
New Zealand Mr. SUTCH
Union of Soviet Socialist '
Republics Mr. CHERNYSHEV
United Kingdom Mr. PHILLIPS
United States of America Mr, STINEBCWER .

later Mr. KOTSCHNIG

"Representatives of Speciéliied Agencies:

International Labour Organization Mr. JENKS
UNESCO Mr. THOMAS
Food and Agriculture Organization Mr. OLSEN
International Civil Aviation

Organization Mr
Internatitnal Bank for Reconstruction

and Development . Mr. LOPEZ-HERRARTE
International Monetary Fund Mr. WILLIAMS
World Health Organization Mr. HILL
International Refugee Organization Miss BIERLE

. MARLIN

Secretariat:

Dr. SZE o Secretary of the Committee

NOTE: - Corrections of .$his summary record provided for in the rules of
procedure should be submitted in writing within the prescribed period to
Mr. Delavanay, Director, Editorial Division, Room CC-87, Lake ‘Success.
Corrections should be accompenied by or incorporated in a letter written on
headed notepaper and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent" and bearing
the appropriate symbol number.



£/AC. 2u/sa 2
Pc"é’ ” R

Jﬁha .CHATRMAN announced that Australian proposals (document
E/AC Lq/l) bearing on the United States Resolutions (document E/647) and

& United Kinngm draft Resolution (focument E/AC.24/2) had been received

since the previous meeting.

C
Mr. TANGE-(Australie) explaihed that the purpose of his delegation's

proposals was to suggest a reallocation of the}United States material. His

delegation had omitted a number of points in the United States draft

because 1t beligved,yhat those polnts would be more appropr;aﬁg}y,ipcluded

in other reroluticns.

Mr. CEANG (Chine) suggssted that the Australian redreft of United
Statea.Resdiution I might be taken as an amendment;ib\the United States
propoeal and the six*h paragrurh of the United Stateu Rcsolucjon might be

added to it

He thcugltl‘rat the fourth and fifth paragraphs 6f the United States

Resolution, dealing with "priorities” and ”further steps", touched on

natters of policv and should be dlscuSSed by the proposed ad hoc committee

‘Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of ‘Afieri¢a) observed that the only
differenﬁej%éfweenbtEe_United Stg?gs and Australiahfpibposals was that the
Aﬁstﬁaiiah prpposéls were in the chfogqlogical order of action to be taken
vhile ££e~Ué{E§d States proposals folio&éd what he considered a more
logical grouping according to subject-ma£ter.

Referring to the CQinese representative's commentg be poiﬁtedvout that

the fourth paragraph of United States Resolution I required the Secretary-

General only to prepare reports for the seventh session of the Council.

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) found that in
some..regpegis. the United States.Regolutions.yere at variasnce witb-the

CAR R SN Fog S ) St e o R
United Nations Charter. The reference to co-ordination-of .programmes in
?”t»-,
/paragraph four (l)



E/AC.2L [SR.2
Page 3

paragraph four (1) of the United States Resolution I and in paragraﬁh thrée‘”'
(4) of United States Resolution II gave the impression that the Speciallzed
Agéncies aﬁd fhe-Un;fevaationé were bf equal standing; Iﬁ fact, Articies

58, €2, 53 and 64 of thé Ch&rﬁer made 1ticlear that the United Nations

should play a guiding role. That role was reflected in the agreements with
the Specialized Agenciles..

Mr. Chernyshev then read paragraph four (4) of United States Resolution
I and asked 1o what "inter-governmentel organizations" the paragraph
referred. The Charter mentioned only two kinds of organiiations --
Speclalized Agencies in Article 57 and non-governmental orgaﬂizations in
Article 71. No other organizations were mentioned.

The ad hoc committee propesed by the Unfted States would, Mr.
Chernyshev thought, be very powerful, but he doubted whether it waé
necessary at the present stage. It had several times beszn sugzested that
Commissions should be given a chance to work out their own destinies;
continual reviewing of their activities could only unse%tlc trem.

Mr. Chesrnyshev's first opinion was thersfore that the United Xingdom

praoposals were mors acceptable and more in accord with the Charter.

Mr. de-FOLIN (Ffance) agréed with the Chinese repressntative
that i£ was not‘fof the ad hoc commlttee to establish priorities. The
USSR representative had referred to Article 62 of the Charter, which
allotted that-task to the Economic and Scocial Council.

In:answer to the USSR representative’s inguiry about inter-gévernmentalrl‘
organizaticns; Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) recalled that the question had
been dealt with in the Preparatcry Commission's report. Nevertheless, he .
believed that it was useful to have the question brought up now, and
thought that the Economic and Social Council might review it at its

seventh session.

/Mr. CHERNYSHEV (USSR)



E/AC.2h/SR.2
Page k4

Mr CPERNYSHEV (Uﬁion of Soviet socialist Republics) remarked that
thtre was only one Charter, and the Char Ler text was more important than

a Pﬁeperatory Commlss on's report

Mr. STINEBCWER (United States of Americe) .expleined -that the whole
question was one of possitle overlernping-bevwsen the intcrnational organ-
izations related to the United Naticns ag Specizlized fgencise and other -
previously existing international crgzuizations.  With the eStadlishument of -
the Ford and Agrigp;tufe_Org nizatien, g Spscialived Agarncy of the United v
Natione, thée Iaternatioral Institute of Agriculture at Rcme had been dissolved.
end the FAQ had .ghserbed two - other smpliler organizations. ' The International
Trade Organization, now in procesa of formation at the Havana Conference,
had to-consider whether existing inter-goverrmentael orgenizations of a
gimilar cheracter should be Incorporated in:it.

There were for Govermnments two ways of solving the -problem.: One way
was not tc belong to inter-governmental organizaticne. already:in existence;
the other was to bring order into the whole field. ' The United States
Government belonged to many cf those organizations, and did not believe
that it would be a violatlon of the Charter to coneid;r relatlons betwecn

then and the Unlted thions

Mr. CHANG (China) wishied to meke two general cbservations. In
the first place he.did not believe that the Committee should ‘attempt-to do
too much; some things could well be left until after the Council's geventh
eessiqnf

In the second. place, the Committee should decids whether to ask the
Secretary-General or ihe Council gr the Co-ordination Committee to do
certain things. It was his opinion that all three should be called tpon.:
Some of;thgfquestionstinwolved were questions of policy and should be
congldered by the Councll, working through the ed hoc committee proposed

in the United States Resolution.

/Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom)



E/AC.24 fSR.2
Page 5

" Mr. PHILLTPS (United Kingdom) observed that the United Kihgdom
proposed resolution "requested"‘tﬁe'Cd-ordination'Coﬁmittee to do -some
thinge,end "invited" the Secretary-General t6 do othérs. Tliere was,
howeverg'é‘basic difference between the United Kingdom-and the United
States‘dppreachesg The United Kingdom bélieved that a body established
to perform & speeifie task should be allowed to proceed3with that “task;
end for theifreeson tiie United Kingdom Resolution had not proposed.to
set up an ad hgg'cbmmittee. The United Kingdom delegation was firmly
opposed to the creation of new machfneéry wWhen the machinery alrbady in-

existence was adequate.

Mr'. de FOLIN (France) thought that ‘the moment had come to determine
the respective functions of the bodies’in sxistence. A question of principle
srose in connection with the powers of the Co-ordination Committee. Would it
be authcrized'tO'give advice or take decisicns on matters of policy? The
French delegation bellevsed that ite scope should be limited and another .

committiee formed.

Me. SUTCH (New Zeamland) supported thé Fiench representative’s:
view that the Co-ordination Ccmmittee was not the appropriaté body to take

decisions involving policy.

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) expressed the-
view that the quality of the work done would not depend upon the number
of sub-organs created Tve number of such ozgans was already great Their_
cost was greetf‘ Creation of a new sub organ would only weaken the Co-
ordinatioﬁ ﬁachinery. Tle Co ordination Committee which was an extremely
useful body submitted reports to the Economic and Social Council, which

could decide on the action to be taken following its work.:

MMr. KOTSCHNIG (USA)



E/ac.2b /R .2
Page g

©Me. KOTSCHNIG- (United ‘States of fmerica) observed that the so-
called Co-ordination Commites” &+ which was in‘fact a's%andihé-ccmmifteé’of
administrative officers <« would shift the responsibility for“co;ordinatiéﬁ:
to the Secretary-General and to the Directors-Géneral of the Specidlized
Agencles: The' Cherter did not vost the function of co-ordination in the =
Secretdry-Genoral but on the Economic and ‘Social Council itself. The
United States deléghtion therefore laid emphasis on the co-ordinating =~
functione ‘of the  Council, which could delegate scme of its authority to

an ad Koc committee, especially established for the phrpose.

Mr. CHANG {China) asked what were the terms of reference of the
so-called ‘Co-ordination- Committee, adding that he himsalf had been the first
to preface the name with the description "so-called"f

At the réquest of the Cﬁéirian; the Secretary read the resolution =
13 (III) of 21 September 1946 (document E/331) establishing the Co-

ordination’ -Committee.

Mr. KCTSCHNIG (United States of America)noted that the first
part of theé Resolution referred to "an appropriate commission or... an

ad ggg cdmmiﬁteé"’é{”§§§300unc1i.“

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested that hencefcrth the so-called
Co-ordinstion Committes be called the Higher Staff Committes.

‘The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Preparatory Commission had deferred
the settinglupsoﬁ a Co-ordination Commission. Meanvhile the Committee now ..

in question had been created, and accomplished & useful task in this field..
Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of Americe) sald that the United

States delegation had not itself used the term Yco-ordination committes."

The editor of the resolution had probably added the term as & convenient

/title. Thereafter



E/AC.24/SR.2
Page T

title. Thereafter the GeneralAAseembly had quite legitimately ?icked it up.

Mr. CHANZ (Chira) remarked that beveral hours! debate had clearly

shown the need for en &l hoc commlttee to clear up a number of questions.

The Union of Soviet Socialist Republics represehtaeive had expressed
the hope that too many eub-organe would not be created. In that comnection
there was an appropriate Chinese eaying, "One should cut off the sixth
finger. Perhaps studies made by an ad hoc committee would permit cutting
off some of the Organization's sixth fingers.

- The &d hoc committee might also be able to find a name for the so-called

Co-ordination Committee.

‘Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) said that like the British Constitu-
tion, the Co-ordination Committee was an example. of common law growth. Its
work had begun limited to the narrow fleld of implementing agreements, and
then hed gone on to wider fuhctions, which evefy member of the Council

appeared to think that it had carried out with great usefullness.

Mr. CHANG (Chine) was unable to accept the parellel. The British
Constitution had grown over the centuries. The United Nations was a young
institution and had a written constitutional basis, which must not be
trespassed upon. He suggested that the matter of the name'"Co;ofdination

Committee" should be referred to the Secretary-Genral for a legal opinion.

The CHAIRMAN observed that fepreeentatives had dealt in genersal
observations for five hours. He felt that the time had come for epecific
action."’ There ‘was a ‘certain degree of genaral agreement on the first part
of the United Stetes Reeolution I, ilnmsmuch as both Australie and the
United Kingdom agreed with the United States that some requeete ehould %e
made to the Secretary-General. He suggested that the‘Committee ehoﬁld vote
on ‘that part of the resolution and specifically on the fourth peragrabh.

/Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil)



E/AC.24/ER.2 .
Page 8 ° n

. Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) believed that two problems were involved. The
first problem was who should make reports; the second, what should be 151 |
tﬁé;réﬁszé.' The‘Brééiliaﬁ‘delegétidh’had'no strong feelings on the
natter , but thought thet the Comilttes migh'b first decide on the rep‘o'r';ti'rié"'

‘body and then.on the ubstance of the matters to be reported. As a
compromise he Qrggosed.thgp 1n.tha,prg§gy;e tguppaﬁgouryﬁ Paragrgph:q?ﬁ
the United States Resolution I the VQFQS.ﬁin.éQQEVItQ£ﬁ9n‘Viﬁh thelgé-_‘

ordination.Committee" should be inserted after "the Secretary-General”.

On the suggestion of'Mr;‘POﬁLCCK:(Céﬁéda5 Mff‘ééﬁpo§:agreea”%o*}%
 amend his?ﬁrsﬁéshdﬂéd&i¥iéﬁ b&'ﬁéiﬁg'fhgaﬁbrég3ﬁéf%5¥jEaﬁéhlfdfibﬁ"”igstead
of "in consultation”.

o

e, TANGE (fustralia) and MEVSUTCH (Wew heklatid) opgossd the

Brazilian proposal, In this particular wording.

R
.«.Mr. CEERWSHEV (Uniop of Sovlet Sociallst Republics) noted that
the Secretapy-Gemeyal was Chalrman of the Co-ordin%ﬂW,CO%‘P.iF%“"fe? 8
Brazilian proposal would therefore result in the Secretary-General °°nsu1£in3
with himeelf. Wﬁ&'shouia hé'ﬂbﬁ‘bé;féQuestéd"EO'ébhéﬁif”ﬁi%h the
répresentatives of the Specislized Agencles? -

Ien
Q

pr. cHANG:(C@ina) agreed with the USSR representative..
.. In any case, he could not acgept, the term "Co-ordination Committee". K If
reference must be made to that Committee, 1t should be called by its proper

oo
name, '

g0 cooneds JENKS (International Lebour Orgenization) * .eald that -~

the Co-ordination Committee h@dfpegqﬁgstablgghgd in order to f@g;;%tagg co-
ordination and its name used and tacitly approved by the General Assembly,
To change the:namg Vithguthqnsultap;pg would be unfortunate.. ihg

representative of the USSR and China hadvsuggespgdﬁﬁﬁftey_cqnsulpat;qg&wggh

the Specialized Agencies”.



‘ E/AC.2L/8R.2
Page 9

the Specilalized. Ageticies". PerHaps that would offer a way out.

Mr. CHANG (China) felt that Mr. Jenks' suggestion, coming from a
representative of a Specialized Agency, deserved careful consideration. He
would therefore move that the words "after consultation with the Specialized
Agencies whenever appropriate” should be inserted in the preaible to the
fourth paragraph of United States Resolution I, after the word "Secretary-

General”.

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdcm) preferred that the reference to
the Co-ordination Committee should be retained. He proposed that the words °
"after consultation with the Co-ordinating Comnittee of Administrative

Officers” should be inserted.

After some discussion the CHAIRMAN put to tuo vote the amendment .
proposed by Mr. Phillips and the amendment proposed by Mr. Chang without
the words 'whenever appropriate”

The_United Kingdom proposal was relected by four votes 1o one.

The Chinese smendment was adopted by six votes to two.

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m.






